From: Becky McErlean <bmcerlean@islandstrust.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 3:09 PM

To: Daniela Murphy <dmurphy@islandstrust.bc.ca>
Subject: TC 183 Ballenas Winchelsea

Response from EC acting as an LTC (Ballenas Winchelsea Islands) November 30, 2021 meeting:

Islands Trust Areas Bylaw No. TC183 - Referral Request for
Response

Chair Luckham spoke to the referral. As engagement is underway, correspond with
consultant when the policy statement consultation starts.

Do not know what the engagement plan is going to be; property owners should be
contacted directly.

EX-2021-001

It was Moved and Seconded

that the Executive Committee Acting as a Local Trust Committee (Ballenas-Winchelsea
Islands) request staff to ensure property owners in the Ballenas-Winchelsea Local Trust
Area are contacted regarding the Trust Policy Statement engagement.

CARRIED
By general consent, the referral request was received for information.

Becky McErlean

Legislative Clerk|Deputy Secretary

Islands Trust

700 North Road | Gabriola BC VOR 1X3

T 250-247-2206 | www.islandstrust.bc.ca

You can also reach us toll-free via Service BC 1-800-663-7867 | 604-660-2421

L fRE

Preserving and protecting over 450 islands and surrounding waters in the Salish Sea

I am humbly thankful to live and work in the treaty lands and territories of the BOKECEN, K’6moks, Lak
wanan, Lyackson, MALEXEt, Qualicum, Quw’utsun Tribes, scawadan masteyax", Scia’new, salilwata?t,
SEMYOMIE, shishdlh, Skwxwi7mesh, Snaw-naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Spune’luxutth, STAUTW, Stz’uminus,
ta’amen, toq gqaymix", Ts'uubaa-asatx, Wei Wai Kum, We Wai Kai, WJOLELP, WSIKEM, Xeldltxw,
Xwémalhkwu/?op qaymix®, and x"maSk“ayam.


http://www.islandstrust.bc.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/IslTrustConservancy/
https://twitter.com/Islands_Trust

